REGULAR MEETING, BOARD OF EDUCATION Stockbridge Valley Central School Tuesday, August 9, 2022

Tuesuay, August 9, 2022	
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Board President, Doug Reed	Meeting Called to Order
Herb Bingel, Carol Garrett, Michael Gough, Kristin Guinto, Doug Reed, Jaime Renner, Jonathan Strain	Members Present
None	Members Absent
Corey Graves, Superintendent; Beth Lamb, Business Administrator; Dana Chapman Interim 7-12 Principal; Pamela Mennig, District Clerk	Also Present
Board President, Doug Reed was given the Oath of Office.	Oath of Office
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Renner, seconded by K. Guinto, the Board adopted the Minutes of the Reorganizational Board of Education Meeting of July 12, 2022. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Adoption of Minutes Reorganizational Meeting July 12, 2022
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Renner, seconded by K. Guinto, the Board adopted the Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting of July 12, 2022. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Adoption of Minutes Regular Meeting July 12, 2022
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Renner, seconded by K. Guinto, the Board approved the recommendations of the Committee on Special Education as follows:	Committee on Special Education
580371785 580371936 580372194	
There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Renner, seconded by K. Guinto, the Board approved the 2022-23 Bus Routes. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Bus Routes
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Renner, seconded by K. Guinto, the Board approved to excess the following Surplus Equipment: Bus #106 and the attached list of technology equipment. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Surplus Equipment
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Renner, seconded by K. Guinto, the Board approved the Salary Adjustment for the Twelve-Month Clerical Staff. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Salary Adjustment 12 Month Clerical Staff

A motion was made by K. Guinto, seconded by H. Bingel,

be it:

Lindsay Colella K-12 Music Teacher

"RESOLVED" that the Board of Education of the Stockbridge Valley Central School District, pursuant to Section 2509 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, does hereby appoint Lindsay Colella to the position of K-12 Music Teacher in the tenure area of K-12 Music for a probationary period of four years, to commence on September 1, 2022, and to expire on September 1, 2026 (unless extended in accordance with the law). This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012³ of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall annual performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Mrs. Colella will hold a valid New York State Certificate permitting her to serve in the field of K-12 Music, AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that during her first year of this appointment be paid at Step 1, \$46,516. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by K. Guinto, seconded by H. Bingel, the Board accepted the Resignation of Drama Club Advisor, Will Pegg effective immediately. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by K. Guinto, seconded by H. Bingel, the Board appointed Lindsay Colella as the Drama Club Co-Advisor for the 2022-23 school year. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.

A motion was made by K. Guinto, seconded by H. Bingel, be it:

"RESOLVED" that the Board of Education of the Stockbridge Valley Central School District, pursuant to Section 2509 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, does hereby appoint Jacob DePalma to the position of K-12 Music Teacher in the tenure area of K-12 Music for a probationary period of four years, to commence on September 1, 2022, and to expire on September 1, 2026 (unless extended in accordance with the law). This expiration date is tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012³ of the Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall annual performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Mr. DePalma will hold a valid New York State Certificate permitting him to serve in the field of K-12 Music, AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that during his first year of this appointment be paid at Step 1, \$47,536. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.

Resignation Drama Club Advisor Will Pegg

Drama Club Co-Advisor Lindsay Colella

Jacob DePalma K-12 Music Teacher

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by H. Bingel, the Board appointed Lisa Hopkins as 7-12 Principal effective tentatively September 10, 2022 with a tenure date of September 10, 2026. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	7-12 Principal, Lisa Hopkins
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board made the provisional appointment of 7-12 Office Assistant, Darlene Curtis effective August 15, 2022. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried	7-12 Office Assistant Darlene Curtis
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board made the provisional appointment of K-6 Office Assistant, Natalie Relyea effective August 15, 2022. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried	K-6 Office Assistant Natalie Relyea
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed Corey Graves, Lisa Hopkins and Julie Suber as APPR Lead Evaluators. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	APPR Lead Evaluators
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Teachers for the 2022-23 school year: Marlene Boronow, Melissa Gaylor, Jorge Hernandez, Trish Johnson, Jessica Marshall, Paige Rollins, Devereux Rudd, Andrea Shaw, Dave Shortell, James Taylor, Theresa Wagner, Charles Wright. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Substitute Teachers
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Nurses for the 2022-23 school year: Tanya Schrueter, Dana Smith, Theresa Wagner. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Substitute Nurses
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Teacher Assistants for the 2022-23 school year: Rhonda Bravick, Andrea Shaw. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Substitute Teacher Assistants
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Bus Drivers for the 2022-23 school year: Michael Richards, Kerry Smith, Jona Snyder, Paul Thompson. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Substitute Bus Drivers
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Bus Aides for the 2022-23 school year: Marlene Boronow, Elijah Hafelin, Karen Dailey. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Substitute Bus Aides

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Teacher Aides for the 2022-23 school year: Rhonda Bravick, Andrea Shaw. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Substitute Teacher Aides
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Food Service Helpers for the 2022-23 School year: Rhonda Bravick, Marlene Boronow, Carolyn H Mary Russell.	Helpers
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Cleaner for the 2022-23 school Year: Rebecca Farrell. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion car	
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by J. Strain, seconded by C. Garrett, the Board appointed the following Substitute Clerical Staff for the 2022-23 school year: Rhonda Bravick, Theresa Wagner. There were 7 ayes ar 0 nays. The motion carried.	
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, and on a motion by K. Guinto, seconded by M. Gough, the Board approved the 2022-23 Tax Levy pending no changes. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	. Tax Levy
On the recommendation of Doug Reed, and on a motion by J. Renner, seconded by H. Bingel, the Board entered Executive Sessic at 7:14 p.m. to discuss specific personnel. There were 7 ayes and 0 n The motion carried.	
Board President Doug Reed directed the Board out of Executive Session at 7:44 p.m.	
On a motion by C. Garrett, seconded by H. Bingel, the meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. There were 7 ayes and 0 nays. The motion carried.	Adjournment
Respectfully submitted,	
Pamela Mennig, District Clerk	